

Message

From: Andrew Dow [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6268B334C119488B888395BBA8B155D9-ANDREW DOW]
Sent: 2018-08-21 8:19:24 PM
To: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY) [Natasha.Demetriades@ontario.ca]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Media inquiry -- Utility Drive - storage & GA

Hey Natasha,

We ended up calling the reporter and explained how global adjustment works. He was interested mainly in the global adjustment and how it relates to the Green Energy Act. He was a bit confused about the relationship between the two, but we explained how GA was around long before and what it includes.

Andrew

From: Akers, Brayden (MNDM) [mailto:Brayden.Akers@ontario.ca]
Sent: August 20, 2018 6:11 PM
To: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY); Andrew Dow; 'george.nutter@ontario.ca'; 'natasha.demetriades@ontario.ca'; Whytock, John (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Media inquiry -- Utility Drive - storage & GA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments even if you recognize the sender.

Thanks for flagging.

Can you both share responses with each other for consistency purposes if possible? Thank you!
(imagine this is already done)

Brayden Akers | Director of Communications

Office of the Hon. Greg Rickford
Minister of Energy, Northern Development and Mines
Minister of Indigenous Affairs Ontario
Mobile: 416-816-9383

From: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY)
Sent: August 20, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Andrew Dow <Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca>; Akers, Brayden (MNDM) <Brayden.Akers@ontario.ca>; 'george.nutter@ontario.ca'; 'natasha.demetriades@ontario.ca'; Whytock, John (ENERGY) <John.Whytock@ontario.ca>
Cc: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: Media inquiry -- Utility Drive - storage & GA

Thanks, Andrew.

Similar questions from this reporter were re-routed to us from the OEB.

We have responses for the second and third question –currently making their way through approvals.

I can share once they're final.

Natasha

From: Andrew Dow [<mailto:Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca>]
Sent: August-20-18 3:42 PM
To: Akers, Brayden (MNDM) <Brayden.Akers@ontario.ca>; 'george.nutter@ontario.ca'; 'natasha.demetriades@ontario.ca'; Whytock, John (ENERGY) <John.Whytock@ontario.ca>
Cc: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Subject: Media inquiry -- Utility Drive - storage & GA

All,

We received a call from Peter Maloney of Utility Drive, who is doing a story about energy storage opportunities.

He had the following questions for us about global adjustment:

- How much was GA Charge in 2017, or most recent data you have?
- Does it apply to commercial customers?
- How does the Fair Hydro Act 2017 affect things?

We will provide him with the figure for the first question, and for the second we will explain what constitutes a Class A and Class B customer. We'll also mention how the IESO is enabling opportunities for storage, such as our energy storage working group that is looking at ways to remove barriers for storage.

For the third question we'll suggest the government is better suited to speak to it.

Andrew Dow | Supervisor, Media Relations and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.